Propane (Liquefied Petroleum Gas)
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Alberta, Virginia
Meherrin River Regional Jail

JANUARY 29, 2019
ADDENDUM NO. 1

TITLE: Propane
RFP NQC.: 02-FY2019

DUE DATE: February 1, 2019, prior to 2:00 p.m., local time prevailing

1. Question: For clarification, in section 2.2-A.... “Contractor shall deliver propane on a degree-day
basis... when the tank level reaches approximately one-fourth capacity....”

This is referring to % of the total capacity for all tanks manifold together? Or are you fooking at 4
capacity of each tank? | am only asking because these tanks can draw down at different rates
and want to be sure | am looking at it the same as you.
Answer: This is referring to the total capacity for all tanks together at each facility. This means
that all of the tanks together at the Alberta facility shall not be less than % capacity and all of the
tanks together at the Mecklenburg facility shall not be less than % capacity.

2. Question: Who owns the current tanks?
Answer: The current tanks are owned by Amerigas.

3. Question: What is your total gas load (BTU’'S per hour)?
Answer: This information is unavailable. We do not track this information.

4. Question: Can you supply me the total gallons used each month for the past 12 months?

Answer: This information for both facilities is on the attached usage document.

5. Question: Would you be open for purchasing a large storage tank for transport deliveries?




Answer: We will not be purchasing any equipment or tanks. If you feel you need to purchase a
tank it will be your responsibility and at your expense.

6. Question: Do you have a list of tanks and cylinders that are required to be supplied by the

vendor?

Answer: This will be at the discretion of each vendor. We held 3 pre-proposal meeting on
1/22/19 for prospective offerors to view the current tanks and locations at both facilities.

{SSUED BY: Shelley J. Slaughter
Executive Secretary
434-949-6709
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